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March'11, 1983

Docket Nos: 50-424
and 50-425

MEMORANDUM FOR: Elinor G. Adensam, Chief s

Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

FROM: tblanie A. Miller, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF HEETING - ALVIN W. YOGTLE, UNITS 1 AND 2
FSAR PREPARATION

'DATE & TIME: March 17, 1983
1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Georgia Power Company
333 Piedmont Avenue,14th Floor
Atlan+.a. Georgia

PURPOSE: To discuss FSAR preparation.

PARTICIPANTS: HRC

H. Miller

Southern Company Services, Inc.

J. Bail ey, et al .

/
/

J

Melanie A. Miller, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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"""NRC~PDR NRC PARTICIPANTS

Local PDR
TIC M. Miller
NSIC'
PRC System
LB #4 r/f
H. Denton/E. Case
D. Eisenhut/R. Purple
T. Novak
J. Youngblood
A. Schwencer
G. Knighton
C. O. Thomas
J. Kramer
G. Lainas
D. Crutchfield
W. Russell
T. Ippolito
W. Johnston
D. Muller
J. P. Knight
L. Rubenstein

,

T. Speis
W. Houston bec: Applicant & Service List
F. Schroeder
M. Ernst
ACRS(16)
Attorney, OELD
D. L. Jordan, DEQA; I&E
J. M. Taylor, DPR; I&E
Receptionist
Project Manager- M. Miller
Licensing Assistant M. Duncan
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